Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 2:40 PM

To: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong'; 'Teo Swee Keong'

Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SDW1663L DOA 02-01-2019 OUR REF:
SHA7858X

Attachments: SDW 1663L - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Joanne,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDW 1663L.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 10:28 AM

To: 'Teo Swee Keong' <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SDW1663L DOA 02-01-2019 OUR REF: SHA7858X

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto:TeoSweeKeong@mesfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 9:59 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SDW1663L DOA 02-01-2019 OUR REF: SHA7858X



Dear Sirs

New survey request for your handling.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 |
A Member of JIURTARNME INSURANCE GROUP
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

From: Teo Swee Keong

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 9:58 AM

To: 'Jack Ng' <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'assighments@lkkauto.com'
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: YR REF: SDW1663L DOA 02-01-2019 OUR REF: SHA7858X

Dear Sir

Thank you for informing us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your
email.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 |
A Member of IUARARNME INSURANCE GROUP
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

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 7:47 PM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SDW1663L DOA 02-01-2019




Dear all,
Kindly advice on this case liability status.

We will choose LKK to survey this case.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !l

Best Regards,
Jack, Ng
}[p: 8288 6309

Email : Jackng@honda.com.sq

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX:+65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

w n Wisit our

Facebook page

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collaboration.

From: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 7:43 PM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF: SDW1663L DOA 02-01-2019

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your survey request dated 03/01/2019.

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of
your choice within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.



If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this
instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI. Upon completion of repairs,
please contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 |
A Member of ISEELANY INSURANCE GROUP

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

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SDW 1663 L AND YOUR INSURED SHA 7858 X

PRI SHA7858X (REPORTED)

Not registered yet

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SDW 1663 L AND YOUR INSURED SHA 7858 X

dear all,

Kindly assist to register for direct settlement.

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

w ﬁ Wisit our
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

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

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
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